



Summary

Seasoned software engineer with experience in architecting and developing complex user interfaces, design systems, APIs, and integrations within sophisticated data-heavy applications. Creative, energetic type of doer, likes to stay current in techniques for software development, tech and design, and keep things simple and declarative. Practices leadership, kindness, knowledge sharing and collaboration.

Skills preview



- 🌳 TS/JS, NodeJS, FP^λ, React, XState, NextJS, Remix, TDD, REST, Databases, WS/SocketIO
- 🌿 AWS, Python, AI/Langchain, GraphQL, Electron, Vue, Containers, Monorepos
- 🌱 GoLang, NestJS, DevOps, Ethereum, Blockchain

Experience



SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT - SEPT 2021 - PRESENT

LEAD FRONT-END DEVELOPER, ALLINFRA - FEB 2022 - FEB 2023

- Built a tokenization platform to facilitate access to environmental assets and infrastructure
- Architect and develop the core front-end infrastructure. Mentor and lead a team of 4 developers.



CONSULTANT, SENIOR FULL STACK DEVELOPER, QUALITEST GROUP - SEPT 2020 - JAN 2022

- Full Stack Developer at Facebook (Meta), using React, GraphQL and GoLang (SEPT - DEC 2020)
 - Full Stack Developer at Cellebrite, data forensics SAAS with React and NestJS (JAN 2021 - JAN 2022)
- *successfully built the new "star" SAAS app that helped the company increase valuation when it went public (IPO)*



SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, ORION (TELLENCE TECHNOLOGIES) - JAN 2019 - SEPT 2020

- Developed the UI for a complex telecom package sniffer web app, processing large amounts of data
- Tools: React, Redux, hooks, Material-UI, Git, JIRA, Webpack, REST



SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, NETCENTRIC, COGNIZANT DIGITAL BUSINESS - MAY 2018 - JAN 2019

- Developed a dashboard app in VueJS, integrated with JIRA, D3 eye candy animations, gamified logic
- Basic shell scripting, Adobe Campaign and Experience Manager integrations



WEB DEVELOPER, FREELANCER, - JUNE 2017 - MAY 2018

- Web Developer at Altex, landing pages, Automation with Liquid, Magento and JS (NOV 2017 - MAY 2018)
- Built full-stack apps in JS, React, Redux, Node, Express, handled hosting and DNS pointing



GLOBAL MOBILITY EXECUTIVE, BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO, - DECEMBER 2016 - JULY 2017

End-to-end project management, assisting BAT top executives with international assignments



INTERNAL TRAINER AND DATA REPORTING EXECUTIVE, GENPACT, - JULY 2015 - DECEMBER 2016

Automated SAP and Excel payroll reports. Design and deliver in-house soft skills trainings



REAL ESTATE SALES PROFESSIONAL, IMOBIL BUSINESS GROUP - 2009 - 2012 #STUDENTJOB

Managed the end-to-end sales process. Marketing, legal counseling, training and supervising agents

Education



University of Bucharest – Bachelor in Applied Foreign Languages in IT and Economics

University of Bucharest – Certification in Psychopedagogy (Certified Teacher)

Spiru Haret University – Bachelor in Journalism and Mass Communication